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March 11, 2010 
 
 
Re:     Request for Proposal; K10-0101-29 
                     N7900 Storage Unit/ P570 Power6+Server 
 
AMENDMENT # 1 
 
 
Dear Interested Party: 
 
The Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) provides the following additional 
information to prospective bidders to the above referenced Request for Proposal: 
 
Q: The N7900 Storage Unit sold by IBM is manufactured by NetApp. If                
acceptable by your department as well as Judicial Information Systems,         may we 
bid the equivalent NetApp product? 
 
A: Respondents are allowed to bid the equivalent Net App units. 
 
Q: Will any firm that provided assistance in preparing specifications for this         
solicitation be precluded from bidding on this request? 
 
A: The specification was prepared by JIS.  The bid is open to all bidders. 
 
 
These are the only changes contemplated by Amendment No.1 all other terms and 
conditions shall remain the same. 
 
Thank you in advance for the interest in doing business with the Maryland Judiciary. 
 
 
Lisa Peters 
Procurement Officer 
Office of Procurement and Contract Administration 
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